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March 30, 2021 
 
Re: Technical Conference Details for the Six-Month Model Input Status Report for the 

Hydrologic and Hydraulic (H&H) Modeling Study associated with the Pensacola Project  
 
Dear Stakeholder, 
 
As directed in the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) Order dated January 23, 2020, 
the Grand River Dam Authority (GRDA) is required to hold a technical conference call for relicensing 
participants to ask questions regarding the six-month model input status report for the Hydrologic 
and Hydraulic (H&H) modeling study for the Pensacola Project relicensing process.  The Order states 
that GRDA is to distribute the six-month model input status report no later than March 30, 2021 and 
hold the associated technical conference call no more than one month thereafter.  The agenda is 
enclosed and the details for the technical conference call are below: 
 

April 21, 2021 
9 AM-3PM 

Claremore Conference Center 
1400 W Country Club Drive 

Claremore, OK 74017 
 
For those unable to attend in person, a virtual option is available at the following link: 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_ZDhmYjNiOTItNzFlYS00N2U5LTk0MTEtNDRhNDg2NTJlNjk4%40thread.v2/0
?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e9941958-4f93-4445-8119-
af97c5d02a76%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229f3ddc78-422e-429b-81a8-cbe09b7d0ecf%22%7d 
 
Or join by audio at 1-539-200-0437; Conference ID: 474 927 638# 
 
If you plan to attend in person, please RSVP to Jacklyn Jaggars at jacklyn.jaggars@grda.com no 
later than April 16, 2021 to ensure that the meeting space allows for adequate accommodations with 
current CDC guidelines.  
 
The Six-Month Model Input Status Report can be located at the following link: 
https://www.grda.com/pensacola-hydroelectric-project-relicensing/ 
 
If you have any questions, please email Jacklyn Jaggars at jacklyn.jaggars@grda.com. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Brian Edwards 
Executive Vice President 
Lake Operations and Law Enforcement 
 
cc: FERC E-file 
    Stakeholder Distribution List (attached) 
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